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WALKER Cheryi

From: GRANT Michael

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2007 9:30 AM
To: WALKER Cheryl

Subject: FW: Docket UM 1208

From: Irion A. Sanger [mailto:IAS@dvclaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 4:35 PM

To: GRANT Michael

Cc: michael.weirich@doj.state.or.us; Eric G. Shelton
Subject: Docket UM 1208

Judge Grant

| have signed the highly confidential protective order in UM 1208 and would like to obtain a copy of the
confidential Oregon IE reports prior to the special public meeting this Friday. 1 will be in Salem at the OPUC on
Thursday for a meeting in UM 1276.

Please let me know the best way to obtain a copy of the confidential reports.
Thank you,

Irion A. Sanger

Attorney

Davison Van Cleve, PC

333 SW Taylor St Suite 400
Portland, OR 97204

Tel: 503.241.7242

Fax: 503.241.8160
ias@dvciaw.com

The message (including attachments) is confidential, may be attorney/client privileged, may constitute inside
information and is intended for the use of the addressee. Unautheorized use, disclosure, or copying is prohibited
and may be unfawful. If you believe you have received this communication in error, please delete it and cali or
email the sender immediately. Thank you.
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